HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda

September 30, 2024
10:00 A.M.
Z0O0OM Meeting
Call to Order RC
Approval of Minutes of, June 2024 RC
Financial Report JS
Month of Aug/Sept 2024

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness Update MK
Weight Loss Drugs JS
West County Senior Services, City of Greenfield JS
Town of Washington, Claim Update IS
Bernardston Appeal (vote) JS
Medex 2025 Rate Proposal (vote) JS
Upcoming Executive Committee Elections JS
Other Last Minute Items JS
Adjournment RC

Meeting Schedule

Insurance Advisory Committee — October 9, 2024, 10:00 a.m. ZOOM
Executive Committee — November 20, 2024, 9:00 a.m. ZOOM
Executive Committee — December 18, 2024, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM



Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Executive Committee

Time: Sep 30, 2024 10:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82683023916?pwd=dsapyjqvjtQmiQSzJ347z8FQYN8Y5B.1
Meeting ID: 826 8302 3916

Passcode: 205211

One tap mobile
+13017158592,,82683023916#,,,,%205211# US (Washington DC)
+13052241968,,826830239164#,,,,%205211# US

Dial by your location

*+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
* +1 305 224 1968 US

» +1 309 205 3325 US

*+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

e +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
*+1 646 931 3860 US

e +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
*+1 360 209 5623 US

* +1 386 347 5053 US

*+1 507 473 4847 US

*+1 564 217 2000 US

*+1 669 444 9171 US

e +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
*+1 689 278 1000 US

*+1 719359 4580 US

*+1 253 205 0468 US

*+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 826 8302 3916

Passcode: 205211

5



HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

88 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of June 20, 2024
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Rich Carmignani Jr Deb Kuhn Gabriel Voelker
Shelley Poreda Paula Harrison Joanne Misiaszek

OTHERS PRESENT:
Joseph Shea Cynthia Graves Jessica Hebert
Michele Komosa

CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open
meeting laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video
conference.

Chairman Rich Carmignani Jr called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. with a quorum
present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Rich Carmignani Jr requested that the minutes of May 15, 2024 be approved.
Motion by Paula Harrison, seconded by Gabriel Voelker, accepted by unanimous
consent.

FINANCIAL REPORT

The Financial Report for the month of May was presented reflecting a starting balance
of $2,064,310.89 with a total monthly income received of $5,985,246.10 and monthly
expenses of $8,194,003.50 with a total net monthly income of ($2,208,757.40) and an
ending month balance of $3,855,553.49 with accounts receivable of $884,3616.35
leaving a total of $27,423,921.90

Investments and CD’s for May 2024

The investments portfolio value was $10,919,038.49, with a market change of
$390,724.74 leaving a total of $10,309,763.23. The starting balance in CD’s was
$10,454,109.74 with interest earned of $43,863.03 leaving a balance of $7,497,972.77.

Joe stated our claims continue to rise with a large spike in claims over the last 2
months. Due to this, we have had to move money from our investments and CD to

cover our BCBS payment.
ffa)



EXPENDITURES
The expenditures for the month of May were reviewed.

Chairman Rich Carmignani Jr requested that the full financial report, including the
expenditures, be approved. Ona motion by Paula Harrison, seconded by Deb Kuhn,
these were approved by unanimous consent.

Wellness Update
Michele explained the following:

e The Wellness Initiative is winding up the Insurance Year with the completion of A
HEALTHY ME. The subscribers who achieved their points will receive a $100.00
gift card.

e The Wellness Initiative spent down the remaining wellness credits from BCBS for
FY24. As a reminder, these credits help to fund onsite programs, health fairs, the
Wellable program and incentives. Last week BCBS announced the program will
again receive 50,000 wellness credits for FY25.

e |earn to Live has sent all forwardable materials for July and August which
Michele will disseminate in a timely manner.

Open Enroliment FY-25
Cindy reported open enrollment was busier than past years, a lot of new new additions
as well as spouses coming on board. Joe also added that our Medex plan count is up.

Weight Loss Drugs & Rx Summary

RxSummary: CVS annual review for 1/1/23 — 12/1/23, Rx spend shows net after rebates
is 12.9 million dollars, this is a 4.5% increase. Prudent and rebate contracts continue to
help with our pharmaceutical spend. Vaccines are being taken advantage of which is a
good thing. Specialty Drugs are used by a low number of people but make up 52% of
our RX spend; specialty was up 13% from last year and continues to be a double digit
increase year after year. Non-Specialty drugs are up 3.6%

Weight Loss Drugs: Joe advised $2 million has already been spent on Weight Loss
Drugs (GLP-1s) over last year and is expected to increase significantly going forward as
they become more popular. As an example, Wegovy costs $1300 per month per
individual. Joe did point out that there are other medical classes for these drugs other
than weight loss including uses for cardiovascular disease, diabetes and arthritis to
name a few. These GLP1’s are tier 3 drugs with no rebates in place currently. These will
go from shot to pill form at some point, exploding into an even bigger market. Joe is
currently working with CVS to curb expenses; he will be meeting with them today to
discuss this further and there will be more to come on this topic.

@



Faulty Reporting, Assess Units

Joe continued the conversation about subscribers slipping through the cracks, changes
not being reported as they should, resulting in a financial loss to the trust. He would like
to see some policy put into place to hold the unit or members directly responsible in
these situations where information isn’t reported as it should be. After some talks there
was no immediate resolution, this topic will continue to be discussed in our next EC
meeting & ultimately be brought to the IAC.

Audit Report

Joe presented a draft response to the FY24 audit comment regarding the Trust utilizing
a more formal general ledger accounting system. The response states the Executive
Committee has discussed this and believes the current systems in place at the Trust are
sufficient at this time.

Motion by Paula Harrison, seconded by Gabriel Voelker to accept the response given
by Joe on page 23. A roll call vote was taken and passed unanimously.

A further discussion was held regarding the consideration of obtaining a
bookkeeper/accountant in the future. Joe stated he would look into to the cost of adding
a part time person and we can reevaluate this prior to next years budget.

2025 Budget

Joe presented the budget for FY25 in the amount of $876,324.00. Joe explained it is a
4.92% increase from last year showing an increase in salary and retirement as well as
increases for IT for necessary system changes to our outdated program.

A motion to accept the FY-2025 budget as presented in the amount of $876,324.00 was
made by Shelley Poreda and seconded by Paula Harrison. A roll call vote was taken
with all in favor.

LAST MINUTE ITEMS
Service interruptions may occur today due to flooring being installed in our office.

ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 9:59 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Jessica Hebert

Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — July 17, 2024, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — August 21,2024, 9:00 a.m. via ZOOM (if needed)
Executive Committee — September 25,2024, 9:00 a.m. via ZOOM

&




00°€909 = = = vE'T0LY 99°09¢T 00'0S2°0L 00°0SLvL AKuejes-uon jejoL
c $180D 10218PU[ "1OL
79'0L8 T2°6€9 Tr'Tee 00°000°9 00°005‘S sawln | esis
= 00°000°Ss 00°000°S 31V1S 0 LNO/NIMEAVEL | OblS
= ONINIVYL | 0zeS
= SINOHJITAL| OvES
- 00'0S2°T 00'0S4°T SONOE ALTHNS | 08/5
1791 v'9T "ddNS "440 B AYANOILYLS | 0zZvS
= 00°005°2 00°000°0T SSINTIIWSINVHO ININ | 0885
= TVANIY ¥ILIN IOVISOd | 8125
2 00°005‘8 00°005‘8 (sdweis) 30V180d | 02rs
= SHOOG/SOVINYIAVASMIN | 08ss
99'VET 99°vET 00°000°S 00°00S'S S3SN3dX3'OSIN|  08ss
- 00°005C 11ddNS ¥3LNdNOO 8 301440 | 0zvs
8CIVL Ly'8C 18711 00°009 00°009 $3MddNs qood | o6t
2 LENYILNVANONGIZNEL [ oves
7 - oIl | ozes
00°006'C 00°006C 00°000'2¢ 0000012 (4Pny) SIDINNIS INOOD WaV | S0es
= - Bupiied
00°000°C 00°000'T 00'000T 00°007' 71T 00°00¥'vT Ll
= (44853) SIOINYIS 'LNOO WAV | 00€s
- SISNIdX3 AMVIVS NON
- SW3Ll BHAdoJ|
’ 13oand [waLl
90'T1T'LTT - - s 80°L0T'8E 86'€0T'6LT  00'VLS'CT9 0068’59 S1I13N33 2 S3oVM“LOL
= XV.LSNIHLIV3H dWaNN | 68l
08'9S (0414 0ov'8¢ 00°0S€ 00'0S€ FONVHNSNI AT} cels
99'V6T'ET €€°L¥9'9 €€°LV99 0000008 00°00095 SONVNNSNIHLIVEH | #818
- dv3 'D0Nd 1SSV 'dW3 | 68l
9T°006'87T 91°9£2'€ 00'729'SeT  00'%29'SZT 00'6€STTT 134 AMOINAMINOD | 4815
) (sv10) XVL Q3N | 9815
2 (z90) voId | e¥
2 VS 33A0TINT 'dW3L | 0ZiS
< INLYINO | oels
- 000099 00°009'9 ALNZONOT L shis
p'656' VL 61°SS1'8C STv08'9Y 00°000°0TH 00°000°T6€ ~AUVIVS | OllS
QLA aunp Kepy 1dy te|n qad uep 29d AON 10 ydeg _ ysnbny Ainp 0€-9/1-L 0€-9/1-2 I4ZNZE '8 SIOVM
pajebpng pajebpng SN3Ll | F900
§202-Ad v202-Ad 13oang | wau

(G202 ‘0€ aunr 03 $Z0z ‘L AINr) SFSNIdXT ONILYHIALO G202 HvIA TVOSIA |

1SNYL FIONVHANSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSINVH



T6'0EL'EET

98'957°0T
98'95%°0T

87'L81'8Y Y9'€EVS'S8T  00'¥TE9L8 00'6€Z'078 _ SIVIOL _
98'LLE"S 00'6L0°S 00°00S°€8T 00'00000C ©ONISSI00Nd VLVA Y101
98'LLE'S 00'6£0'S 00°000°SLT 00'000°S6T «AYIS HOTL B 0N OSIN | 008S
$0d 401 X830 0S8S
00°000°T 00000 S3NddNS Y3LNINOD | 0zvs
FHVMLIOS ¥3LNdWOD ozys
00°00S°L 00'000°€ UVMAHVH ¥3LNdNOD | 0009
| oeon-s Ll
SW3Ll [3A0J
l3osang |wWaLl




8€'€£6'809 €2049'82€'L  [(96°L1€'€L0')) | B1'EGG'SG8'E | 68°0LE'Y90C | 92'826'OVY 67 ¥0.',62'L | 6/'920'S09'C | #6'G16'Ge8'€ | €€'GI¥'e68'L | €2028'Ge8'L | 69 LoV IEET JONYIVE ATHLNOW ONIGNT
00°000'000't 00°000°00G 00°000'000°} 01'8€9'019'} susugsnipy
8£°€€6'809 €L0.9'8ze'L  [(967L1e'eL0'L) (LS ovb'pyl) 68'0LE'V90'C | 92'826'OVY 65'70L'262'L | 6'920'G09'C | ¥6'G16'6ZE'E | £€°SLP'E6S €2°028'568'l | 65°€28'02. oouejeg ysed

HONVIvE
(ge'2e2'610) 69286'L0v'c  |(sv'598'826'y) |(0v'26.'802'2) | £9'28€'LL9L  |(€2'9,2'058) (oc'zee'z0e'l) [(L'e88'0z2'L) | Lo'00SZey' L [(06'v0¥'200°L) [(ov'Lve'sey)  [(€9718'0L2) ANOONI ATHLNOW L3N TVL10L
¥5'50€'626',L | 06'GLY'Z8L'.L | 0L'89€'2L6'8 | 0S'€00'¥6L'e | 9L'€Z2'199'C | G¥'2LL'08G'L | L1'¥8E'898'L | 60°€89'8¥6°0 | S9'809°L.SY | 2 O¥6'LOLL | €65620°LL9°L | 86'/G1'866'G SISNdXI ATHLNOW WLOL
gz'/8l'sY Po'eYs'agl 8€'607'¢9 v8'v/L'6e 16°099'6€ ¥9'66€'GL 12L6¥' Ly 62'9.5'€9 §1'658'0L £6'65%'Gh 1Gove‘LL ¥0'96€'8€E sosuadx3 Bupeiado yun 1e1oL
9z'8ll'i88', | 92'C/8'066'0 | Z.'856'€58'8 | 99'828'vGL'8 | §9'295'1C9'S | L8'9LE'S0S’L | #8'988°028°L | 08'90L'G88'0 [ 0G'€S.°00S'v | 6V 06%'9LLL | 28'289'665 2 | v6 1L9269SG sasuadx3 ueld |e10L
08'€£6'8/9'C | 88'900°G.G 09°€€0'662°C | vT'O2S'SIv'C | €8'89€'819 69'68L'VLL'C | €0'8LL'6YL'C | €'802°00L'C | 62729L°/EE v.'106'82€'c | 21'96S°0LZ'C | 66°082°GL. JURUIAFIRS WIEID  "dX3 940
pied wnjwlid is sg08
9oUBUL4/M Isnpe uodey
juswRpeSs 808
90961 ‘v L (6€7921'e8) 08'v€8'€S (9z'66.'92) (81'901°182) zl'Les'or ZL'8L0'GLL (ee'Lov'66y)  [(6L'€L0'6F0L) | GL'896L) 0.'98v'9L1 (50'611'29€) ('BBygpu) douensuioy
0v'886'/8L'S | L2'162'20S8'9 | Z€'060'G0G'9 | 89'L0L'9L8'S | 00°00€'¥8Z'S | 00°00£'¥8T'S | 69°069°96%'G | 00°00S'¥8Z'S | 00°009CI2'S | 00°009ZLZ'S | 000092L2'S | 00°0092LZ'S usodaq wiero
(e1eWS8) 3500 UNLPY S8OE

SASNIdXI ATHLNOW
61'89G'602°. | 6G'86E'¥8S'6 | G9'205'886'E | 0L'9¥Z'S86'S | 62'G09'8/2°L | ZT9e6'6TL'9 | 18'L90'LOS'9 | ¥6'€6L'42L'G | 926047009 | ZS'LPS'6SL'O | /8'/8e'GeT L | SEEPE'LBE'S 3WOONI ATHINOW Tv101
P3323jj0) wniwald ¥s s8909
296021 sjusulsnipy 1o sWoau| JSYO
05'6.£'S 81°G06'8 9€'/9.'L 25158 12'99¢'8 79'788'9 81'088'L GL/ETTL 06'9¢L'L ST'8LY'S €9'GhL L 86'G/8'V (LaWW) swioou; 3sasop|
69'88L'v0Z°. | L¥'€6V'GLS'6 | 6T'SEL'086'C | 8G'PB9'086'G | BO'BEZ'0/Z'L | 85150'€2L'9 | £€€°181'€56'9 | 6L°9SG'SLL'S | 97/6'966'C | LT'€90'VSL'O | 299EV'9Z' L | LEL9v'28ES PRJOSI|0D WhIWa1d [€}0L
FWOONI ATHINOW
€/°0,9'82€'L$ |96'LLE'ELO'LS- |BY'EG5'G58'ES [68°0LE90'CS [9Z'8Z6'OVPS 6'70L'262'L$ [62'920'G09'CS [¥6'G16'Ge8'es [SE€'GL'E68' LS [£2°028'S68 LS |69 1oV LEC TS |22 '8c9'LE6s aoueieg BupiEls [ejoL
syusuysnipy
€2°0,9'82¢'LS |96'LLE'ELO'LS- [6Y'€5G'G58'ES [69°0LEYI0'CS |9Z'826'9PrS 6Y'v0L'/62'L$ |62'920'509'C8 |r6'G16'GZ8'€S [ee'SIp'e68 LS [cZ028'568 LS |69 19V Lec'es |[2z8e9'LE6s @ous(eg yseo buners|
1snony Ane aNnr AVIN ddv HVYIN g34 NVl o3d AON 100 1d3S SLEH

1H0d3d ISNIAdXT ANV FINOONI

1SNAL FONVHANSNI dNOUD ALNNOD FHIHSJAINVH



08 zeg 00 S¢ | 06°5le'6L9'GE | el'ove'eL9'Ge | 06'LT6'ETY' L | L9'9TH1BL'8T 16°'6E7'2/2'8Z | 07'888'G00'6C | 98'v¥S'0L0'0E | S¥'2L9'20V'0 | 82'G0L'L¥0'8Z | 19'26€'G69'8Z | 96'8¥8'€60'0€ 21qeA1209Y SJUNOOY UM IF90L
el zrezol 10°6£6'262'L | 98'95¥'298'e | G€'9lE'v88 66'€.6'L9¥ 6166821  §5'809°02S'L | 9v'99Z'¥6S'L | L96LY'EL8 09°059'LLY 12299028 12'828'265"} alqena99y sunoady
Ol 0SL 016 0F | 9€¥62'059'01 | 09'GE8'6LF'0L | EZ'EOL'60E'0L | BY'BE0'6L6'0) | SE'TGL'BET LL | 19'6LE°LY60L 9L'¥0L'TLO'0L | T'89L'ESS'0L | L0°096'029°0) | 06'0e¥'8L6'6 | LG'095'65L'0L 1=
abuey jasuep
VI ceacol 9/'86¥'0LL 2£2.0'0L1L v.'¥2.'06€ (98'€1L'6.€) ¥LTeV'LGE G¥'5LT'see ¥.'5€6'85 G£'80Z'2eY 11'626'20. (19'621'L¥2) (99'0.6'68¢) ysasau|
(00°000°000°}) (00°000'00%) (00°000°009) usodog
95762050 0 | 09'ges’eLy'0)L | €2°89L'60E'0L | 6¥'8E0'6L6'0L GeZG.'862 L) | L9°6LE'LY6'0L | 9L'40L'CLO°0L | 2P'89L'€SS'0L | £0°096'029'0L | 06°0£¥'816'6 | LG095'65L'0L | ZL'LES'eFLLL anjep oljopiog
81700760 L |41'585°095'L | ¥S'€S9'0TS'L | LL7TL6'L6Y'L | vL'6BOL'YSYOL £9°,09'807'0L | LO'¥EG'/9€'0L | 65229'02E'0) | 2'692'082'0)L | 6GLBS'6EZ'OL | 96°9TL'EBLLL | TLTL'YYL LI aduejeg
1971076 €o'le6'ee 11°089'82 €0'€98'eh 11°205'6h 95°€0'Ly 8r'116'0F PRI £8°//9'0% £€9'798'GY ¥z vS8'8y 96'860't¥ FEEYET
(00°000'000'¢) (00°000°000°1) (00°000'000'L) ysodaq
715e500d L | ¥S€99'9eS’L | LLTL6'L6Y L v.60L'PSY'0L | €9°209'80V'0)L | LO¥ES'L9S'0L | 65229'9ZE0L | 2¥'692'082°0) | 6G'16S'6€2'0) | 96°'92L'€6L LY | 2L'TL8'PPL LL | 92°€LL'00L'C) s,d9
SJUBWIISAAU|
Z8295712% Z£°062'02¢ s0elg'ele 61'96G'LLE 59'96¢'9LE GO'LLL'SLE L¥'166'CLE 18'188'Z1¢ LeLL9'LLe ¥L°L06'0LE 26'29¢'60€ 2Z'/¥1'90¢ IsniL g3do
05 ZIe L 12181 LR veLve'L 08'6£2'L 8G'6LL'L 09'GLLL 95'¥92'L L1°0LL'L ZThrL'L 0L612'L 18°260'L ysasau
76062029 so'eLg'sle 61°865'LLE G8'95€'9Le S0°LLL'GLE L¥'16BB'ELE /8'188'Z1¢€ LELLO'LLE ¥1°208'01€ 26'29¢'60€ TT.¥1'80¢e L¥'610'20€ IsnuL g3d0
o6 loggor b | 98'15'eor'y | 96'LSS'est'y | 96'LSS'eSY'y | 96 Les'esy'y | 96'160°25P'y | 96'108'6Sh'y | 96°1L08'GSY'y | 96°LGS'YSP'Y | 96°L0S'eGH'y | 96°L08'06Y'y | 96'LSG'BYY Y susodag Joquiop jejoL
00°000'G 00005’} 00°052'} 00°082'} 00052k 00'005'2 00052t susodeq
95 1oceor ¥ | 96°18S'8SY'y | 96'L65'8SY'Y | 96'LSS'8SY'Y | 96'LG0°LSKY | 96 108'GSY'y | 96°108'GSE'y | 96°LGS'YSE'y | 967L0E'ESY'y | 96710805y | 96'LSS'6YY'Y | 96°L5S BYY'Y susodag Joquiapy
96 L1518 96°/1E'LE 96°LLg'LE 96°LLE'LE 96'L1E'LE 96°LLE'LE 96'/1E'LE 96'/1€'LE 96°L1E'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°2le'LE 96'/1€'1€ 1Z30L
sosuedxy
awoau|
96 L15]E 96°LLE'LE 96'/1E'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°Lle'Le 96°/1E'LE 96'L1E'LE 96'LLE'LE 96'/1€'Le 96°LLE'LE 96°L1E'LE 96'21€'1€ owiL L Y2IS '§ 9BA PanINdy|
1976099 6€°010'29 11'626'.9 G6'/¥8'89 €1'99/'69 16'689'0L 62'¥09'}L 10°€25'2.L £8'LIY'TL £€9°09¢'v.L LyveT'sL 61'801'9L [EI
08 eve L 08'8¥6'l 08'8v6'l 08'8¥6'l 08'8¥6'lL 08'8¥6'l 08'8v6'l 08'8¥6'L 08'8¥6'} 08'858'1L 08858} 08'858'L sasuadxg
Z0°080°) 20080} Z0°0€0'} 20°0€0')L Z0°0£0'}L 20'0€0'} 20°0€0°'L #0°090'C 20586 20586 20586 Suipuny
5501029 21'626'29 66°/18'89 €1'99/'69 15'689'02 62'709'L. 1025’2, €8 LLy'L £9°09€'y. Lryez'ss 61°801'9L 16'186'92 'g'g "usg safojdwiz 3sod
1snonV Alnr anNnr AVIN ddv HVIN g34 NV o3da AON 100 1d3S Sannd

UOIJRWLIOHU] JUBLLJSOAU| PUY pund

1SNAL FONVENSNI dNOUD ALNNOD FAIHSJINVH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT AUGUST 2024 (FY25)

ISTARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (M&T BANK)

¥ (13RIRKQY

2024 |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT AR CREDIT
AUG M&T BANK
1 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,187,988 .40 $ (6,540,864.18)
1 [STEALTH/STOP LOSS 168,264.44 | $  (6,372,599.74)
1 |[M&T BANK (FROM ESB) 2,450,000.00 | $  (3,922,599.74)
2 |[M&T BANK (FROM ESB) 1,000,000.00 [ $  (2,922,599.74)
5 |M&T BANK 325539 [ §  (2,919,344.35)
14 |M&T BANK 309752 | $ (2,916,246.83)
19  |M&T BANK 737,089.87 | $ (2,179,156.96)
21 [M&T BANK 16,161.00 | $  (2,162,995.96)
23 |M&T BANK 650,515.34 | $  (1,512,480.62)
26 [M&T BANK 292,461.94 | $  (1,220,018.68)
28  [M&T BANK 49,263.06 | $ (1,170,755.62)
30 |M&T BANK 232,422.40 | $ (938,333.22)
30 |CVS CAREMARK 2,160,431.20 $  (3,098,764.42)
30 [PAYROLL 28,155.19 $ (3,126,919.61)
30 [INTEREST 2,790.42 | $  (3,124,129.19)
$  (3,124,129.19)
$  (3,124,129.19)
$  (3,124,129.19)
$  (3,124,129.19)
STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK x5596) $ 2,681,546.51
2024 |[TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT AR CREDIT
AUG | EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK
$ 2,681,546.51
1 |STEALTH/STOP LOSS 182,460.50 $  2,499,086.01
1 |ESB (TO MTB) 2,450,000.00 $ 49,086.01
1 ESB (TO MTB) 193,125.73 | $ 242 211.74
1 |ESB 200,712.00 | $ 442 92374
1 |ESB 673,724.80 | $ 1,116,648.54
2 |ESB (TO MTB) 1,000,000.00 $ 116,648.54
2 |ESB 5,151.00 | $ 121,799.54
5 |ESB 17,921.00 | $ 139,720.54
5 |ESB 3,777.26 | $ 143,497.80
5 |ESB 2,375.00 | $ 145,872.80
5 |ESB 4,988.00 | $ 150,860.80
7 |ESB 74,368.00 | $ 225,228.80
8 |ESB 203,353.87 | $ 428,582.67
13 |ESB 63,266.20 | $ 491,848.87
13 |ESB 6,330.00 | $ 498,178.87
14 |ESB 68,729.63 | $ 566,908.50
14 |ESB 94,218.88 | $ 661,127.38
15 |ESB 85,628.00 | $ 746,755.38
16 |ESB 43,487.58 | $ 790,242 .96
19 |[ESB 68,320.00 | $ 858,562.96
19 |ESB 234,909.47 | $  1,093,472.43
19 |ESB 6,37220 | $  1,099,844.63
20 |[ESB 56,107.00 | $  1,155,951.63
22 |ESB 207,72064 | $ 1,363,672.27
22 |ESB 32,737.00 | $  1,396,409.27
22 |ESB 11,732.00 | $  1,408,141.27
23 |[ESB 12,980.00 | $  1,421,121.27

=
Go)



26 |ESB 555403 |3 1,426,675.30
26 |ESB 139,938.08 | $ 1,566,613.38
26 |ESB 85,180.13 [ $ 1,651,793.51
27 |ESB 206,908.08 | $ 1,858,701.59
28 |ESB 149,86548 | $ 2,008,567.07
28 |ESB 112,949.40 ) $ 2.,121,516.47
28 |ESB 9,729.00 | $  2,131,245.47
29 |ESB 11,281.00 | $ 2,142 526 .47
29 |ESB 60,817.30 | $ 2,203,343.77
29 |ESB 152,661.97 | $  2,356,005.74
29 |ESB 8,427.00| $ 2,364,432.74
29 |ESB 678,003.58 | $ 3,042,436.32
30 |ESB 17,921.00 | $ 3,060,357.32
30 |ESB 4406.00| % 3,064,763.32
30 |ESB 7,691.00| % 3,072,454.32
30 |ESB 684,420.04 | $ 3,756,874.36
30 |ESB 11,967.00| $ 3,768,841.36
30 |ESB 185,42232 | $ 3,954 ,263.68
30 |ESB 195,495.60 | $ 4,149,759.28
30 |ESB 8,066.00 | $ 4,157,825.28
30 |ESB 111,182.90 | $ 4,269,008.18
30 |CANARX 13,549.20 $ 4,255,458.98
30 |[BLUE MEDICARE RX (JUNE) 504,953.40 $ 3,750,505.58
30 |PAYROLL 9,951.89 $ 3,740,553.69
30 |ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 10,080.20 $ 3,730,473.49
30 |INTEREST 2,5890.08 | $ 3,733,062.57
$ 3,733,062.57
$ 3,733,062.57
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
AUG Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4 463 551.96
$ 4,463,551.96
31 Total $ 4,463,551.96
M&T BANK
AUG |Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> [ § 67,010.39
31 |Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,948.80 1,030.02 | $ 66,091.61
31 Total $ 66,091.61
M&T BANK
AUG |Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96
OPEB
AUG |CD-Easthampton Savings $ 320,250.32
31 12 mos.@ 5.00% (matures 5/24/25) x1851 1,31250 | $ 321,562.82
Total $ 321,562.82
INVESTMENTS
AUG |CD-Easthampton Savings $ 7,560,585.17
TO ESB GENERAL FUND $ 7,560,585.17
31 |12 mos.@ 5.00% (matures 8/17/25) x7499 31,01761 [ $ 7,591,602.78
Total $ 7,591,602.78
AUG |Portfolio Value JUNE 1, 2024 $ 10,650,294.36
TO MTB GENERAL FUND $ 10,650,294.36
31 |Investment Earnings/Loss 265,835.74 | $ 10,916,130.10
Total $ 23,999,190.61

G




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

~ FOR SEPTEMBER 2024 PREMIUMS |

SEPTEMBER PREMIUMS NOT PAID TO AVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE
AS OF AUGUST 31, 2024 ] S 7 INVOICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE:
B I September 5, 2024
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 32,360.30 9/5/2024
CUMMINGTON 5,151.00 9/4/2024
GOSHEN 2,375.00 9/4/2024
HADLEY 200,361.00 9/3/2024
HOLLAND 58,208.61 9/5/2024
MIDDLEFIELD 3,097.52 LATE FEE ASSESSED (9/11/)
PLAINFIELD 5,814.00 9/5/2024
WASHINGTON 4,988.00 9/4/2024
NEW SALEM 10,190.47 9/5/2024
NEW SALEM/WENDELL USD 72,963.27 9/5/2024
SOUTH HADLEY 606,833.02 9/3/2024
$ 1,002,342.19
A/



Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
Claim Payments

Jan-21
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 22
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 2023
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August

R <A R - R A < < A < < A -~ B - AN - A < < A < A AR - N < S <A 7 S A < R < A < A < I < - R < N A < A A < N - T A < ' A R A A < <A T B <A <

CLAIMS

5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93
5,272,497.71
5,201,232.55
4,233,942.93
4,199,688.21
4,013,790.09
4,857,186.73
4,665,928.58
5,328,234.25
3,186,088.18
4,253,200.86
4,606,467.78
5,304,201.27
5,169,315.53
4,278,176.10
4,422,904.17
4,942,118.09
5,412,928.05
3,481,954.17
4,997,187.15
5,128,806.81
4,941,510.44
5,145,447.69
5,606,776.57
3,656,013.51
4,968,758.05
5,512,963.61
4,844,980.28
5,210,044.34
5,504,553.19
4,834,161.59
6,293,210.34
4,801,040.95
4,958,805.42
5,183,440.21
6,030,065.36
6,505,090.32
6,507,291.77
4,698,588.40
5,222,269.83
6,806,599.00

> > » > >

R < R AR R - R A - R - - A < - < - < AR - - B < <A < R O O A < A e - - < A < R < R < A <A <R <A < R R S A < -

AMOUNT PAID

5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
4,956,200.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
5,212,600.00
5,840,008.62
5,212,600.00
5,212,600.00
5,212,600.00
5,212,600.00
5,284,300.00
5,284,300.00
5,284,300.00
5,816,101.68
6,505,090.32
5,284,300.00
5,529,000.00
5,529,000.00

> > » > >

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments, A = Actual Info.

VARIANCE (
22,345.16
(206,202.30)
(16,971.58)
1,137,456.93
200,197.71
128,932.55
(722,257.07)
(303,911.79)
(489,809.91)
353,586.73
162,328.58
824,634.25
(1,333,411.82)
(266,299.14)
86,967.78
784,701.27
649,815.53
(241,323.90)
(416,095.83)
103,118.09
573,928.05
(1,357,045.83)
158,187.15
289,806.81
102,510.44
306,447.69
767,776.57
(1,182,986.49)
129,758.05
673,963.61
(367,619.72)
(629,964.28)
291,953.19
(378,438.41)
1,080,610.34
(411,559.05)
(325,494.58)
(100,859.79)
745,765.36
688,988.64
2,201.45
(585,711.60)
(306,730.17)
1,277,599.00

R < - SR - - - R - N - A S - B - B - A - R - < - B - A - B <R < < N < < A A 2 A - S < R < S R - S S A - - A - A < - - -

E = Estimate based on some actt

[



¥¢/1/8 ||0iAed
quiay sso| dois

XJ 94e2Ipa
suoianpap Aing
994 140Jd
asuadxa xy

quiay sso| dois
quiay sso| dois
asuadxa xy

waud suf yijeaH
19uJa1u|
1UDWISSISSEe [enUUY
99} 91ISUIM
sa1|ddns 921440
asuadxa xy
¥2/81/L ||0iAed
quwiay sso| dois
asuadxa xy
S9DIAISS ||
asuadxa xy
asuadxa xy
vz/€/L lloiked
quiay sso| dois
¥20¢ TO - @1eqay
suoyd

su| |eyuaqg

suj 94

YVIN ‘Judy

AVIN -92ueansuiay
1UB WIS g Suipunyaud wie|) Ajyiuon

SOA

0L'V9E V8T L

SI9IUMNOBYD G/ /HI'ET
NNNN (55°60£°T)
Xy 91eDIP3IN BN|g 0L°96L'66V
juswiainney dwey 60°8€8V
Ainseai] sn 00'¥299€
3ulpunySAD Y8 TYEVLS
IWNNN (25°8T8°99)
INNNN (S£°€29°S)
xyeue) 00°£00°S
LI9OH 009918
15e0W0) €607
Juswialiey Aluno) aJlysdwey 00%29'SeT
SYIOMd/W\ INSRIUON 00°6/C
uosliieH saned Apul) Sz'6¢T
3ulpuny SAD  ET'OVS'ETS
SI9MIMNIBYD 65 T99ET
INNNN (85°0€€°€8)
3uIpuny SAD 99'vZ18¢€
XI30719N  00°008't
Xyeue) 06069y
3uipuny SAD  ¥€'8/8'8SY
SIDUIMNIBYD 78°959'VT
INNNN (00°€26°0TT)
SAD (69°9TT°668°T)
UozlaA 60°C7C
VSOV 87601
[eninj\ uoisog SZ'6Y
s3UIp|oH 98I 00°000°T
dnoJo Jaulied Yieals T0'6L6'CST
XXX Sd04 £/'T6T°£059

L20L
9¢0L

S¢0L
|74V

€coL
[44074
Tc0L

0coL

910,
6T0L
8T0L
LTOL

7N\

yoe $z0z/1€/L %L

Yyoe +20z/Te/L
yoe $20z/T€/L
¥20t¢/9t/L
¥20¢/92/L
yoe $202/92/L
yoe $20z/92/L
Yoe ¥20e/Se/L
veoc/te/L
veoe/ee/L
yoe ¥z0z/ze/L
veoz/te/L
veoe/te/L
vcoe/1e/L
yoe $z0¢/8t/L
yoe $20z/LT/L
yoe ¥z0z/et/L
yoe $20z/0t/L
yoe $20¢/8/L
veoe/e/L
Yoe yzoe/€/L
yoe vzoz/e/L
yoe vzoz/e/L
Yoe $202/T/L
v20e/1/L
¥20z/T/L
¥20e/T/L
voe/T/L
alim +202/T/L
3IM ¥Z0T/T/L



X4 34e2IP3N
asuadxa xy

2/62/8 ||04Aed
quiiay sso| dois
suondNpap HNY
sasuadxa adIyo
quiay sso| dois

waud su| yieaHy
asuadxa xy

(syauow z) |jiq suoyd
JOpUBA ||

asuadxa xy

quiay sso| dois
¥2/S1/8 ||0iAed
quiay sso| dois
asuadxa xy

9suadxa xy

S9DINIDS ||

19UJd3u|

(syauow ) |jiq duoyd
asuadxa xy
JuaW@(113s 13 Suipunyaad wied Ajyuo
Jopuan aiemyos g3d0
ony sy

1uawAed 1ipne [eul4
auoyd

su| [eluag

Sul 941

DNV -92UBINSuIdy

SOA

Xy dJ4edIp3A an|g
guipuny SAD
SI9HIMYIBYD

WNNN

1uswaliey dwey
eays ydasor

INNNN

1I90H

xyeued

SIND

JageH piemp]
suipuny SAD

INNNN

SIDHIMIBYD

WNNNN

gulpuny SAD

gulpuny SAD

X1807319N

1Se2WO0)

SIND

Xyeue)

XXX S404d
91e100SsY S4V
S3uIp|oH gRIN
wnaJen

uozLIdn

VSOV

[enin|z uoisog

dnoJg Jsulied yijea1s

vE'vST'TER L

0t'€56'70S
81'87/8'789
09'%0SvT
(€9 eby'LY)
9T'9LT'E
€T°€9T
(99°592°0t)
0099T'8
0L7T61°8
S9°0€T
98'TS8'E
9%'8€0°SYS
(85°98CT)
65°0S9°€T
(£5°895°29)
79°7Ty8oy
Y6 TZIYTS
009251
eV
ST'29C
05°9G€‘S
0b'886°£81'S
00°006
00°000°T
0070002
60°CC
87°60%
ST6Y
05°09t'C81

0L
0v0L

9¢€0L
6€0L
8€0L
LEOL

ve0L
S€0L

ce0L
0€0L
6¢0L
8¢0L
€€0L
T€0L

yoe 4z0z/0</38
yoe 4z0¢/8¢/38
yoe 4z0¢/8¢/8
yoe yz0z/ve/8
vc0z/€e/8
veoe/€e/8
yoe +¢0z/ee/8
v20¢/12/8
¥202/12/8
v20¢/12/8
v20e/12/8
yoe ¥z0z/0¢/8
yoe +z0z/91/8
yae yz0z/v/8
yoe vz0z/et/8
yoe $zoz/Tt/8
yoe +z0z/S/8
yoe ¥z0z/L/8
yoe vz0z/z/8
v20e/t/8
¥20e/t/8

aJIm £202/2/8

¥202/1/8
¥20z/1/8
v20¢/1/8
¥20¢/1/8
v20z/1/8
¥20¢/1/8

9IM ¥70T/1/8



veoe/ve/e

‘ejep Jojesy

Pe U 5101J3 10 1 10y U s i Jaued yieais

“s10jeJis|ujwpe ueld WOy paniadal eiep Jo AJeindde ayi uodn paseq s| SUIMWY/ANoI9 Jaulied Yi|eals Aq pariodad e1ep SWIR)D |1V 4

9709209y  § - 5 & L $ ¥202/0t/6 80°6LT $ v20Z/91/6 80'6LT $ 9z'09L'0%F  $ T9E6LOVY sndny
8UT8S09y - i $ - $ v20z/1e/8 YOVES'6E  $ bT0z/0z/8 YIVES'GE $ ST'TBS09Y  $ vSYIOONy Aint
ySOVOTTY § - g = s = $ vzoe/ve/L SC€9s  $ veoz/ie/L SL€T9'S $ ¥S'9v0'Ty  $ p9996'6T  § 06'6/0T0F S aunr
eLTTY'SY  § - & = $ = $ vzoe/ve/9 ISESLLE  § ¥208/02/9 TSESLILE s 6LTTY'STY  $ TESEOVT  $ LyLzLO0y §
8C699'LLE S - s~ - S v20e/LT/S 87'699'4C $ ¥e0Z/L1/S 82'699'LT $ 00°000'0SE S 8T699LLE S 60'SYE'IT  $ 6IV8IS9E S 4195 -
R R B B R R S i VM S iy s 5
IE9LLO S £ SEREY 3 1€91409  $ 1€'92°09 $ 00'0000SE $ TE'GLLOTY 9%'8bZ'96  $ SyUTSTIE $ 51€303 paylodoy
UL § - E s = $ veoe/1e/8 0TETT  $ tT0T/0T/8 TW0TELT $ TE9LLOTY  $ SLTSYIE § Anp ddng
6TSYSE0Y § - i § & $ veor/st/8 8S98Y'ZT  $ vI0Z/T1/8 859871 $ 6TSKS'60y S 98'8YT96  $ EVOGLELE aunp ddng.
14850268 $ - o = G $ veoe/oe/9 06VLT6T  § boz/oz/9 06'9£T'6T $ TU8S0°L6E S T8'8ISV8 5 06%625TE Aeny ddng
T8E8BLLE § - 8 5oz $ v20e/€T/s T8'€88'LZ S v707/2t/S 18'€88LT $ 00'000°05€ $ TS'E€88'LLE S Th'v0SBI  $ O'6LEGOE § ldy [eniul 4195 ]
R A e S e e e e B ]
SO'E0ST8L  § % S s SOEQSTEY  § SO'E0S'TEY $_O0'000'0SE $ SO'E0S'TBL S BO'BSTGLL $ LGWHET % S|e303 payloday
'pases|al Usaq MOU sey JUNOWE PAIUIP A0qY SO'E0S'TBL  § - $ (vopoz'st) § - $ veoz/ve/e YIPOCEL  $ e 2 $ SO'E0ST8L  $
86T $ - s - s - $ vz0z/9t/8 stve $ vzoz/oe/s [7a 4 S SO'E0ST8L  $ 6vvET$ Anp ddng
99ETTL § - g = 5= $ v20Z/ST/L 65°020%9  $ vT0T/T/L 6570209 $ 0£'8/v'T8.  $ 80BSTELL § aung ddng,
Junoure papuad anoqe Jo aseapy LO'EST'BE9  § - s = $ (8505€'€8)  § vT0T/2/L 85°08EE8  § 2l iz $ WSy $
1> 97eaydnp sjqussod 4O UOHEUEIAX® psbi sajued se Bujpuad Junowie [Ing 67°ZC6WT9 S - $ - $ 8S0EE’E’ S HT0T/8T/9 : $ v202/52/9 85'0E€'€8 $ TLLSYLTL S BYLETSTL § TToTET S Aew ddns.
. 2 syuswded ajeaijdnp Joy paIusp p9'POT'STS 6Y'ZT6PI9 § - $ povozET  § - $ 20e/ve/9 ISTI8EY S ¥T0T/LT/9 TT9L0°€9 $ EULTTYEY  $ 9TTIETES § [8YILT  $ udy ddng.
7605015 $ - Sl s - $ veoe/9e/y 68'608'68  $ v20T/81/Y 68'608'68 $ W0S0'TLS S LYTYIEIS § STE06T  $ WieN ddng.
0TI S - $ = s = $ veor/6t/e 66'69679  $ vT07/8T/E 66'696'79 s OTPZI8Y ¢ TEPISLY § TTowT  $ Aenigey ddng
YO TLZ8IY § - $ - 5 = $ y707/v/€ $0T/T'8I $ HTOL/T/E $0°1£2'89 $ 00000'0SE $ $OT/TBTy $ 89'ShL9ly § 9£szsl ¢ Asenuer feniu| uo
e e RS " |
_ES'EEY'SZO'T § 2 $ (00'0) $ T0Z6L'5L9 S £5'EEY'SLO $_00'000°0S€ $ ESEEH'SZOT S TLY00L S ZELTYRIOT S S|e303 parodoy
ESEEV'SIOT § - § = g $ veoe/6t/6 €8'SLLY S v20T/9T/6 £8'SLLY $ ESEEY'STO'T $ TELTBIOT § Jsnny ddng
05 4O 9V T6ES 0L'L59020'T $ 9Y'T6E § = $ = $ vzoe/9e/s 2 $ vT0T/61/8 (9v°16€) $ 0£'£59020'T $ 6V 1S9ETOT § At ddng
9TEYO'TLOT § CON s $ vz0T/og/L SS60LT  $ vT0T/TT/L S5'60L°T $ 9UBKO'TIZO'T $ TTY00L  $ SETHOPIOT aunr ddng
T9'6EEBIOT § - g = s W $ v20e/1/L 00EZ60TT  $ ¥0Z/02/9 00'EZ6°0TT $ T96EEBIOT $ SOTS6'9  $ 9SBBETIOT § ddng
19910206 $ - 5 = s = $ veoe/1e/s 08'SZ606T  $ ¥202/51/S 08'SZ5'06T $ T99TY'L06  $ E€L°0v8'9  § 88°G/S006 ddng
18068912 $ - S = s - $ vzoe/9t/y TO66EPYT  $ YTOT/8T/Y T0'66€ T $ T8068'9TL $ §9°689'9  § 9TTOTOLL § ddng.
unowe papuad aA0Qe 0 35e3|RY 08'TEY'ZLS § - s - $ (pLege'es)  $ ve0z/1T/y PL6E69S  $ s $ 08T6r LS $
9z woyy 40 0} paydde 86'zZES 90°255'STS  $ (86'2¢) s $ (¥0'698°09T) $ vZOT/TT/v 90°9€809T  $ = $ 08T6VTUS  $
we papuad 9A0qe JO 3seRDY ZO'EBIVSE  $ - § = $ (20'€89'r)  $ vToz/6/v w0y $ i@ $ 08T6r2LS  $
q paziwa)l Joy papuad unowe [Ny 00°000'0$€ ¢ - s - $ YL6E6'9S  $ vT0Z/sT/e = $ ¥T0Z/81/E YL'6E6'9S $ 08'T6Y'TLS  $ 80'9L9'9 $ TST8S9S  § Arenigay ddng
g paziwa)l Joj papuad Junowe |nd Q0'000°0S  $ - g - $ 20689 S ® - ¥Toz/9z/t 20°€89Y $ 90°ZSS'SIS  $ TOERYY S Asenuer ddng
q pazjwayl 10} papuad Junowe [ing_00°00'0SE S - S = S $0'698'09T $ vZ0Z/v/E 2 $ v20z/22/t $0'698°091 $ 00'000'05€ S 0'698'0TS $ - S p0°698°0TS _$ Asenuer feniu|
B —— s A e A — P
_£1'899'85h S z S £1'899'80T £1°899'30T $ 00000005 $ €1'899'85h $ - S Er8o9'ssy ¢ sje301 payioday
£1'899'8Sy  $ - $ - s = $ vzoe/oe/e 8'882 $ ve0e/at/e 8'887 $ £1'899'85y  $ €1°899'85¢  $ sn3ny ddng
TE6LEBSY § - s - s - $ veoz/st/L €6'L6LT  $ veve/eT/L €6'L6LT s TE6LEBSY S TE6LEBSY  § aunt ddng
8ET8595Y  $ - 5 = s - S v20z/v7/9 pUSETT  $ ¥20T/0T/9 YLEET'T & 2ET8SISY S 8ET8S9SY  § Ay ddng
YOLVE'SSY § - g = S = $ veoz/ee/s €U $ ¥202/51/5 4441 s YOLVE'SSY  $ POLVESSY  § ady ddng
WSLTSSy  $ - § = O S veoe/se/y 89VL6T  $ ve0C/8T/Y 89'0L6C S WSLTssy ¢ WSLI'ssh  § e ddng
EL00TTSY  $ S - $ - $ vT0z/st/e '97L $ ¥202/81/e w'9TL S €L00225y  $ EL00TTSY S Asenigag ddns.
WYY S - s - 5 = $ veoe/1e/t 00¥90T  § $707/02/T 007907 $ EVLYISY S TEVLYISY  § Asenuer ddng
EoIvosy $ - s = s & $ veoe/ee/t °9T8§T  § ve0e/8T/T 79755 $ CE0IYosy ¢ TEOTYOSy  §  Jequiedag ddng
oLsgLyy  $ - S s = $ ve0e//T TUEST'96  § €202/02/T1 TUEST'96 $ LS8y § OL'LS8'LYy  §  4aqWanoN ddng.
6570/'TSE $ - S o= S o $ €20Z/1/T1 65V0LT $ €202/LT/11 65504 S 000000SE $ 65¥0LISE $ - S 6SH0LISE$ 439010 Jeniu i
Sae— SR — e e e e L T T e L
2 S = B 5 £ $ & S Soiile SUEIE ST s s|e301 pauoday

1294 A21j0d 1011d W02} J9AO a0y JudwiARAINO

52141995 /5930

b
£20N u%En”\,aEmu -+ awhediang PRIUQ S3uLED puag JaLued 2jeq JuaWISINGUIAY _,NM.MHW‘ 1211483 03 PAII E%U.H_.__AH o 2Aap2npag dads Q1A pavoday QLA x4 pavoday _B%n%__ﬂzn oy  UOW Buniodoy adAy 8 19d wewer) vakojdwiz
Ul 1010 WOJ} LA U] SSBUEK) OW SAEIIPUI MO[aq PITSI] SIEA0) MO PIREID g
Y/N “JUBWIBSINGIRY D115aWoq
X4 73 [BIIPIN_:s3yauag paionod
/N :a|qRanpaq auads 38y
000'0S€$ :2|qINpaq 23ds
:a8uey 21eq pled oN :ssajden
SUON ¥202/08/9 0} €200/T/L :a3uey 83eq panau] v/t Pesuo) Jyads
unowy adAL #auewie ‘dag/ds/33 ‘800 aweN ||ngj
sywy / 19587 JUAND sipjaWeIRd PPRIUOD dYads suyouag
1!
‘ ‘ ‘ B © veor/os/s o s20e/T/L  soyeq Mdljod

1sn41 3dueansu| dnoun Ajuno) anysduey
Moday Juswasinquipy dnoig

dNOYD UINLIVI
[O8)s4



vroz/ve/e “ejep Joje.); IPE U] 510119 10 S3I9BINIIEU) JO) B|qISUOMSa J0U 5] SUIMWY/ANOD JauLIed Yeals
*sJ0jensIulWpe Ue|d Wos) paAIadal elep Jo Areinase ayy uodn paseq si SUIMWY/ANo.s Jaulied Yy eals Ag pajiodal e1ep SWIep [IY ..

T8'6EETVTT § EVEISTVTT

el
ueied Sy o palUag poplad posinquilay pajsonbay
Fuipuessing i ey O Junoungfeiol | junowy(eiof Junowy [e101. JUswasINqUIY (2101

80°96T'486 S z S $ S0'96TYED ¢ 2L TYEDEY $ 00000°0SE $ TLTYEWSE $ 05089 S TTTIYELE S S|e101 pavioday
v202/91/6 v9'9vT $ wTEYSE  $ we9v'sle S asnsny ddng
80'96TV86 S - $ - s - S 20/0€/8 80°961'VE9 $ 202/2Y/8 20'96T'vE9 S 00'000°0SE ¢ 80'9ST'¥S6 $ 050898 § 8S'STSSL6 S Aint fenuu) Jj25 |
T T L — |
EV'SEQTLY § 2 SEiL2 $ L6'ER9'02T$ £°SE0TLT $ _00°000°0S€ _§ _ Eb'SEQ'TL £ LO°LYT'69Y s{e303 pavioday
EVSE0TLY  § - A s - $ ¥207/02/6 75959 $ +20e/91/6 759595 $ EYSE0TLY  § o6 S sndny ddns
dos, aldde 9y TEES TE'BLE'SIY  $ (9VL6E) $ o s - $ v20t/97/8 88BIYLY  $ ¥Z0Z/0T/8 YEOIS'LY $ T6'BLE'SY SS065'€9Y Ainp ddng
JUNOWE puow. sAOQE JO BSEARY L5'GISLTY  $ - s = $ (L5'895'¢9)  $ veor/6/8 1589519 $ = = $ 159951 %
*54933.d g pled swniwidid J0 00ud 1) PapUd JUNOWE (13 00'0000SE_$ - 5. - S /589579 $ $207/67/L E S ¥202/22/L /589529 $ 00'000'0SE $ [5'895'4Ty $ 9E'BBLT § TZOBLSTY S aunr p.
uo s oratouiurins . e O e e
_92°09£'09p  $ . $ 3 S 92°09L0TT_ § 92°09L 000 i $_v9'996%61 ¢ Z9'E6LObY S S|e303 parioday

Aueduiog sumuy vy

ANO¥O YINLYV .
yijosls«

{7



GLP-1 Monthly Spend Tracker

Carrier GPI 4 Class Total Total Gross
Carrier ID  |Name Claim Fill Month Name Desc Utilizers
HAMPSHIR ANTI- v ~
21AT ECOUNTY 202409 S0V TEMPE ogEsiTY 100 | $4791.82  $133,033.81  $128,241.99
GROUP \AGENTS ‘
HAMPSHIR INCRETIN
21AT ECOUNTY 202409  SCPTEMBE vimeTic 68 $2511.27 $76,835.80 $74,324.53
GROUP » AGENTS
'HAMPSHIR auGusT  ANTE ! ~
21AT E COUNTY (202408 o = OBESITY 4% 166 $979127  $248672.86  $238,881.59 T
\GROUP , |aGEnTs | @ < , : s Lk,
HAMPSHIR . eEE "o
21AT ECOUNTY 202408  ©-° MIMETIC 117 $596308  $141,82370  $135,860.62
GROUP _  AGENTS
'HAMPSHIR ANTI- | |
21AT 'ECOUNTY 202407  JULY 2024 OBESITY 133 | $16933.30  $197,82524  $180,891.94 o b
X | o4
. GROUP o ~ AGENTS - | : Mﬁa’"
HAMPSHIR INCRETIN
21AT ECOUNTY 2024-07  JULY 2024 MIMETIC 123 $1392509  $161,13212  $147,207.03
GROUP ~ AGENTS
HAMPSHIR ANTI- |
21AT ECOUNTY 2024-06  JUNE 2024 OBESITY “\ 120 $573325  $181,834.17  $176,100.92 &
2 ‘ ‘
GROUP AGENTS |4 | B L2971
HAMPSHIR INCRETIN 205
21AT ECOUNTY 202406  JUNE 2024 MIMETIC 107 $455943  $132,286.30  $127,726.87
GROUP AGENTS
HAMPSHIR , ANTI- | |
21AT ECOUNTY 2024-05  |MAY2024 OBESITY =\ 105 $531670  $185641.87  $180,325.17
GROUP AGENTS ' t |
HAMPSHIR INCRETIN ’&,,754( 9°
21AT ECOUNTY 2024-05  MAY 2024 MIMETIC 106 $432500  $133630.38  $129,305.38 ‘
GROUP AGENTS
HAMPSHIR ‘ ANTI- ‘ v ;
21AT ECOUNTY 2024-04  APRIL2024 OBESITY | o\ 95 $553232 $15899345  $163461.13 5 ]
GROUP AGENTS | ° : > @07514
HAMPSHIR INCRETIN . J
21AT ECOUNTY 2024-04  APRIL2024 MIMETIC 118 $518253  $15046587  $154,283.34
' GROUP ; AGENTS
HAMPSHIR MARCH  |ANTE
21AT ECOUNTY 202403 % OBESITY (@) .70 $3981.08  $123.41047  $11942933 ,
'GROUP | AGENTS | - - &1"\95
HAMPSHIR ARG |INCRETIN 2
21AT ECOUNTY 202403 07 MIMETIC 122 $539347  $157,12753  $151,734.06
| GROUP _ AGENTS '
HAMPSHIR ANTI- »
21AT ECOUNTY 202402  oC0RUARY lopesiTy b . 54| s2.76401 $90,179.19 $57,414.28 4
GROUP 7 \AGENTS < | 4 g0
HAMPSHIR FeBRUARY INGRETIN "
21AT ECOUNTY 202402 =% MIMETIC 114 $481089  $139501.85  $134,690.96
GROUP AGENTS
'HAMPSHIR ANTI- t ; :
21AT ECOUNTY 202401  e0PARY oBesity | A% 52| sos012  seot1245 | $86,583.33 5 cad?
'GROUP - AGENTS < ] | - 9"7‘1:
HAMPSHIR ANUARY. | [INCRETIN
21AT ECOUNTY 202401 0 MIMETIC 126 $613512  $175494.94  $169,359.82
GROUP AGENTS

©



September 9, 2024

Hampshire County Insurance Group Trust
Executive Committee

88 King Street

Northampton, MA 01060

Re: Appeal for Coverage for: ) "f

Dear HCIGT Executive Committee,

| am writing to formally appeal your decision to deny me health insurance coverage, on September
9, 2024 by Jessica Hebert and Cindy Graves. As stated my health insurance was cancelled effective
September 1, 2024.

On 2024-08-09 10:00 am. Jessica Hebert wrote:

ase and el you know that unfortunate ABhas been cancelled effective 9/1/2024 as | did not receive the Medicare information by the deadline of 8/30/2024

Thank you,

Jessica

| am requesting a thorough review of this denial and a reversal of the decision to decline coverage.

The original denial of coverage stated the reason of not receiving my Medicare information. |
respectfully disagree with this decision for the following reasons:

| applied for Medicare on August 19th, 2024. | was unable to provide HCIGT with a Medicare number
because | was unable to access my Social Security Portal because they were mailing me my login
pin through the USPS. | do not have email. | did not receive my verification pin from Social Security
until September 5™, 2024.

| require assistance from my local senior center due to certain disabilities to access my portal on
Social Security. Today, September 9", 2024 was the first available appointment | could receive.

| have attached supportive documentation with this appeal to reflect that | was in fact on Medicare

starting September 1, 2024. My Medicare # is l D « | look forward to you allowing this
appeal and reinstating my employee health insurance with the HCGIT.

Sincerely,i—f—~v~A i



Cindy Graves

Subject: FW:' §

From: Director <coa@townofbernardston.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 7:51 AM

To: Cindy Graves <cindys@hcgit.org>

Cc: Jessica Hebert <jessicah@hcgit.org>; Bernardston treasurer <treasurer@townofbernardston.org>;
dpw@townofbernardston.org; bos@townofbernardston.org

Subject: Re:

[Caution: EXTERNAL E-Mail]

Good morning, | am looking for confirmation of receiving! iappeal sent on 9/9/2024.

| would also like to supplement his appeal with a little more information. The day:]applied for
Medicare, 8/19/24, there was a breach of security at Social Security where peoples social security
numbers were hacked, causing disruptions and delays. Here is the press release from Social Security
regarding this event https://blog.ssa.gov/what-you-can-do-to-protect-your-personal-information/ .
Also, during the week of 9/2/24 Social Security was experiencing technical difficulties and had to
close offices https://www.cbsnews.com/news/social-security-down-outage-downdetector-offices-
closed-september-6/ . | believe this was a major factor in delaying the information’_\-weeded to
provide your office with.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Jennifer Reynolds

Bernardston Senior Center and COA, Director
PO Box 504

Bernardston, MA 01337
coa@townofbernardston.org

Direct line : 413.648.5413 Mobile: 413.364.6133




8/19/24, 12:25 PM Apply for Benefits, Social Security

Social Security \—§nN7T-H80-4 ‘Tﬂ

The Official Website of the U.S. Social Security Administration

Apply for Benefits

Thank you for applying for Medicare online.

Your Gonfirmation Number is: -

You can check the status of your application online by signing in to or creating a my Social Security
account.

We will contact you with any updates or questions we may have about your information.
View & Print Your Receipt

We recommend that you keep a copy for your recards.

Useful Links Contact Us

+ Reporting Responsibilities: What Needs to be Reported
» Frequently Asked Questions - Internet Benefit Claim

= Social Security Online: What You Can Do Online

¢ Voluntary Tax Withholding

- Help With Prescriptions

» Health Care Information

https://secure.ssa.gov/iClaim/Win001View.action

171



TG

2 Social Security Administration
5 Benefit Verification Letter
Date: August 28, 2024

BNCH#: 24 )
REF: C1

LT P L T Y PR TP L T O

You asked us for information from your record. The information that you requested

1s shown below. If you want anyone else to have this information, you may send
them this letter.

Information About Current Social Security Benefits

Beginning July 1978, the full monthly Social Security benefit before any deductions
is $0.00.

We deduct $0.00 for medical insurance premiums each month.

The regular monthly Social Security payment is $0.00.
(We must round down to the whole dollar.)

Benefits were stopped beginning July 1978.

Social Security benefits for a given month are paid the following month. (For
example, Social Security benefits for March are paid in April.)

Your Social Security benefits are paid on or about the third of each month.
Type of Social Security Benefit Information

You are entitled to monthly benefits as a dependent of the wage earner.
Date of Birth Information

The date of birth shown on our records is September

Suspect Social Security Fraud?

Please visit http://oig.ssa.gov/r or call the Inspector General's Fraud Hotline at
1-800-269-0271 (TTY 1-866-501-2101).

See Next Page

8380750 dIATT LN TADD «NLASAIJINTHIOT0x



Social Security Administration
Retirement, Survivors and Disability Insurance
Notice of Award

Northeastern Program Service Center
1 Jamaica Center Plaza

Jamaica, New York 114323898
Date: September 2, 2024
BNC#: 24MS< T

n"h"lllu'nl|ln|||||l|l"hl"|'||lIulllllhlllnnlllllll
0000582 00000582 1 MB 0.622 0829M3MCS1PB T4 P1

B

Your Medicare Part A (hospital insurance) and Part B (medical insurance)
start September 2024.

Information About Medicare

You will get a Medicare card within 2 weeks. You should show this card
when you need medical care. To learn more about what Medicare covers,

visit Medicare. ov. If you have questions about your Medicare coverage, call
1-800-MEDICARE (1-800-633-4227). : : S

Your monthly premium for Medicare Part B (medical Insurance) is_
beginning September 2024.

IMPORTANT: A Medicare law requires some hifgher Income persons to pay
higher premiums. The law applies to premiums for Medicare Part B (Medical
Insurance), prescription drug coverage, and Medicare Part B

Immunosuppressive Drug coverage. The law enerally affects individuals with
incom_es higher than $103,000 and couples wit%

September 2024.” For more information, please visit WWW.Ssa.gov on the
Internet or call us toll-free at 1-800-772-1213 (TTY 1-800-325-0 8).

We will send your first bill for the premiums within a month. Each bill will
be for a 3-month period.

Medicare Prescription Drug Plan Enrollment

Now that you are eligible for Medicare, you can enroll in a Medicare
prescription drug plan (Part D).

To learn more about the Medicare prescription drug plans and when you can
enroll, visit www.medicare.sov or call 1—800~MEDI(§\RE (1-800-633-4227: TTY
1-877-486-2048). Medicare also can tell you about agencies in your area that
can help you choose your prescription drug coverage.

C See Next Page

+990000€ NZD910Z0,

0000000000 7850000




ARV DO C AR

Social Security Administration
Benefit Verification Letter

Date: September 9, 2024
BNC#: 24™2C )
REF: T, ¢l

El""Il"l'|||"n"""I'|'|I|'|'"'|'I'I'Il'l"l'lll"l"'l'"
T — —

You asked us for information from your record. The information that you requested

1s shown below. If you want anyone else to have this information, you may send
them this letter.

Medicare Information

You are entitled to hospital insurance under Medicare beginning September 2024.

You are entitled to medical insurance under Medicare beginning September 2024.

Your Medicare number is' . You may use this number to get medical
services while waiting for your Medicare card.

If you have any questions, please log into Medicare.gov, or call 1-800-MEDICARE
(1-800-633-4227).

Date of Birth Information
The date of birth shown on our records is Septembe:

Suspect Social Security Fraud?

Please visit http://oig.ssa.gov/r or call the Inspector General's Fraud Hotline at
1-800-269-0271 (TTY 1-866-501-2101).

If You Have Questions

Need more help?

1. Visit www.ssa.gov for fast, simple and secure online service.
2. Call us at 1-800-772-1213, weekdays from 8:00 am to 7:00 pm. If you are

deaf or hard of hearing, call TTY 1-800-325-0778. Please mention this letter
when you call.

See Next Page

60607d TLAHE GLIN'TNDD «NONHOITLAHDIOTOx



¥

MASSACHUSETTS

FW: 2025 Medex Renewal

joes@hcgit.org

Received: Sep 25, 2024 11:53 AM
Expires: Dec 24, 2024 12:53 PM
From: heidi.fountain@bcbsma.com
To: joes@hcgit.org

Cec:

Subject: FW: 2025 Medex Renewal

Attachments: & Hampshire County Insurance Group 2025 Senior Renewal Client Package.pdf , & HCGIT Retiree Renewal_January 2025.pdf

l ™

Joe, just following up on our conversation this morning.

Health care costs are increasing at a rate we have not seen in years, both across the country and across the board; pharmacy claims, medical unit costs (what we
pay for services) and utilizations (the amount of services we pay for) have all increased significantly.

That, combined with substantial changes the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), has made to plan deductibles, fee schedules, and subsidy
payments, means that rates for our group senior health plans will increase in 2025.

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust's 2025 PDP rate is $223.08, which represents a 23.6% increase.

Currently, the Trust's PDP copays are $10/$20/$35 Retail, 2X Mail. The following alternative PDP plan options are available and slightly less expensive.

Option 27 (Retail: $10/$30/$65 Mail : $25/$75/$165) $212.87

Option 31 ($15/$30/$50, 2X Mail ) $215.01

Please let me know if the Trust would like to consider one of these alternatives.

As a not for profit plan, our rate increases are aimed at only covering the actual increased cost of healthcare. We remain committed to working with you, regulators,
and our provider partners to improve the quality and affordability of health care.

I'would be happy to attend your upcoming Executive Committee meeting. If you would like me to be there, please let me know. Thank you.

Best,

Heidi




aseasout winjwald GE'ZT$ selewixolddy

NBTYS 40 sso] payrafoid

(0L'859'vTE)

(98'T61'80€) 220¢T 1epudje)

*% O8URYD BRI OU 4\
60'v67°0vC Tcalatepusie)

sa3el wniwaid MoN,

(58'¥9L'¥S)
T6V€0'ZE
SE'909'9T

(ETv61'9VT)
TV'96L'6€

(00°2£5°S0T)

(6L°0£6'vET)
01'599'8¢

(SE'TT6/S8)

(15°96L°ST)
69°LTS'90T

(8L'82C'L)
0L'L06°€S
98'S6€'69

(9€'688'TT)
09'966'TT
10°£9L'0C

(zLss€'8L)

(669¢t'T6T)
90°89%'16

(9€°€65°er)
0T'0VT'EE
¥6'£0L'T9

(15°£88'05)

(vE'€8T'6Y)

(€£891'08)
ST01S'8Y

(€9°29)

(zz919'seT)
9t'688°L

(65°LYL'6VT)
LL'7T8'6Y

(S¥°909°€)
00°20€‘0r
$6'L€9'TT
LO'SEOTOT
€9°5L0'S
9TLTTTT
§9°099°SS
75'786'8T

(£6'%0°9€)
L9°1TL'6T

(zv0L8°L1)
8T'L9t'TS

1/d
1N

00°09€LT0T
00°0¥0'€T0‘T
00082866
00082866
00'026L66
00°00t7'566
00'008166
00°0vZ'€66
00'898Tv6
00'85T°0v6
00'CTL'SE6
00'v7E‘vE6
00'8TE‘€E6
00°056'1€6
00'9€1'926
00'0TT'S26
00'7L€'CT6
00'756'816
00095916
00'7Z8'€16
00'SS¥'TL8
00°'8ZT'TL8
00°'£09'€98
00°'£09'€98
00'667°298
00°'166'098
00'SE8TS8
00595878
00°'229'sv8
00'£86'c18
00°/86'cv8
00'9€L6€8
00°9€4'6€8
00°'TOT‘8E8
00°99%'9€8
00°Z¥SCES
00'vETTES
00°€SZ°0€8
00'€TL€T8
00'vZy'128
00'98€'€78
00°0LL0T8
00'68L‘618
00°00SLT8
wniwaJid
|e1oL

S8'VZ12LOT
60'500'186
S9'€LITLE
ETVLLYYT'T
6S°€TT'856
00'7/6°00T‘T
6L'0EL'9TTT
09'7LS'v96
SE'6LLLTOT
15'756'SS6
TEV6T'628
8LTLS'TV6
0€'01v'6L8
YT'755298
9€'S20'8€6
OV'ETT'ET6
66909706
TL'60€'L66
66'986°L0T'T
¥6'SSECT8
9€'8%0'ST6
06'L88°LE8
90'668708
1S'V6V'1v16
¥€'78S'TT6
€L'6SV'TV6
SL'YTE'E08
€9'7€9'8¥8
TT'8ET'186
¥5'L60'9€8
6S'VEL'E66
€UTT6'68L
SYTrE'Ers
00'66L°L6L
S0'8T8'ET8
€6'90S°TEL
LE'8ST'978
¥.'SC1'808
SE€'7S089L
8V TVY'T6L
L6'0EV'658
€€°TV0'T6L
T7'659°L68
78'T€0°S9L
sasuadx3
|10l

0’56705
0L°96L'66Y
06'Svi'L6Y
S9'9TT'L6Y
0S'807°96Y
SE'LTS'E6Y
S9'898'€6
S9'VLS'E9Y
07'S0T‘29%
08'660T9¥
S6'9€T'6SY
65'G98'8SY
0€'T9T'8SY
06°502'SSY
09'8€T7'SSY
0L'€VSESY
0v'786'TSY
06°'TLO“TSY
0€'TvL 6y
0€'080°6v 1
S0'€80°6YY
0T Ly
St Tvo'Sry
STISL'EYY
SLTTY'EVY
06'0vS‘6EY
0S'6¥1°8EY
07'7SS9¢Y
S9'9€9°SeY
GE'€0S'SEY
SS'9SY'9EY
TE'TS6ELY
y'SSLTTY
99'6SV TTY
L'865'61Y
I YET6TY
88'SES8TY
6T VITSTY
LLT86' VTV
0C'VIE'STY
89°6/9VIY
€9'V8Z' V1Y
ET'SSLTTY
0T'VLETOY

winiwa.d

[e1apa4

08'0T6'ZL
071092,
O'0€6'TL
OF'EVSTL
09'L1STL
00°LEETL
00'6L0TL
0C'Z8TTL
99'8%9'69
1272569
r'€61'69
8776069
T¥'9T0'69
ST'ST689
7€°98789
S¥'601°89
€1°202'89
€T'YS6°L9
0T'LLL L9
88'vLSL9
09°T€L99
95°90£'99
¥2'905°99
¥9'0€T°99
87°0€0°99
7€°0€6'S9
02'622'59
08'8L6'%9
AT TA L]
¥2'829'v9
v¥2'879'%9
0v'82L V9
Ov'¥v0'€9
S9'126'79
06'86L'79
0€'705'29
0190729
SP'TEET9
SY'IY8'19
09'699'19
06'9T8'T9
0502919
S8'97S19
00°'SLET9

ulwupy

S9°09Z'v6¥
61°L0980%
SE'L6TT0Y
80'v019LS
6Y°L6€°06€
S9°L0T'9€S
P1°€8L'T9S
SLLI8'6TY
6¥'S20°961
0S'2€ESTy
76'€92°00€
S6'YI9ETY
69'7€TTSE
66'TEY8EE
v 00E VI
SZ'09T'T6E
9V’ LTV 18E
65'€878LY
61°L9%7°065
9£°00LS0€
TL'EET66E
Y065 '€TE
LE'0SE'06T
79°C19'v0v
TT'0rI‘20v
1S'886'GEY
S0'916'66T
€9'TOT'LYE
€T'8¥808Y
§6°'S96'SEE
08'6%9C6Y
7S TET'TOE
19TVSLSE
69°LTV'ETE
IV 0EY'TEE
15'898°6VC
6€9TT'SYE
00'6L50EE
€T°62C'T6T
89°LSY'STE
6€€678E
0T'LET'STE
Yy LSEETY
79°€87'T0¢

swie|n

dad/mz xaaaw

sndny
Ainp
aunf
Aey
Judy
yaaep
Asenige4
Asenuer
laquiadeq
J9QUWIBAON
439010
Jaquiedas
isnSny
Ainr
aunf
Aey
|udy
yauen
Asenige4
ge-uer
Jaqwadaq
Jaquianon
139010
1qwndas
sngny
Anp
aunf
AN
Jdy
Jen
CEE|
ce-uer
Jaquiadag
PELIENOIN|
130010
Jquwaldas
sngny
Ang
aunf
Aey
Judy
yoen
Asenige4
Te-uef



I® I@

MASSACHUSETTS
RENEWAL RATE EXHIBIT

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

POLICY PERIOD: JANUARY 1, 2025 - DECEMBER 31, 2025

$25.80 CPC $26.32 CPC

Medex 2
Expected Claims $154.46 - $161.87
Blue Medicare RX $180.45 $223.08

($10/$20/$35 Retail, $20/$40/$70 Mail)

Level Monthly Deposit $531,800

Client satisfaction is very important to us. In order to ensure an accurate and efficient renewal process, changes in benefits or financial
arrangements must be communicated to Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts no later than October 15, 2024. Failure to notify within this
timeframe may cause members to receive plan information and claims services in accordance with their previous coverage — resulting in
possible confusion on the anniversary date. Notification of renewal plans in a timely fashion allows us to better serve our clients and members.

We reserve the right to revise the quoted rates if there is a 10 percent change in enrollment.

® Registered Marks of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. © 2020 Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts, Inc. and Blue
Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts HMO Blue, Inc. MPC_000000 (00/20)

(&



MEDEX 2 w/PDP - 2025

2017
S 340.20

2018
S  346.00

2019
S 355.00

Option 1

2020
S 337.00

2021
Blue Medicare Rx $10, $ 166.11
Medex 2 S 142.84
BCBS Admin S 24.55
Trust Admin/CanaRx $ 5.66
S 339.16

2022
Blue Medicare Rx $10, S  169.75
Medex 2 S 139.97
BCBS Admin S 25.04
Trust Admin/CanaRx $ 5.66
S 340.42

Option 1

2024
Blue Medicare Rx $10, $ 180.45
Medex 2 S 153.75
BCBS Admin S 25.80
Trust Admin/CanaRx 0.00
S 360.00
2025
Blue Medicare Rx $10, S 223.08
Medex 2 S 166.10
BCBS Admin S 26.32
Trust Admin/CanaRx 0.00
S 415.50

23.62%
7.54%

2.00%

2018
S 346.00
2019
S 355.00
2020
S 337.00
Option 2
2021
S 339.16
<1%
Option 1
2022
S 169.75
S 139.97
S 25.04
S 5.66
S  340.42
4.1%
Option 1
2023
$  169.35
S 147.11
S 25.54
S 342.00
Option 2 (BCBS)
2024
S 180.45
S 154.46
¢ S 25.80
0.00
S  360.71
2025
S 223.08
S 161.87
S 26.32
0.00
S 411.27

15.19%

4.80%
2.00%

14.02%

% change
1.70%

% change

2.60%

% change

-5.1%

Option 3

S 330.00

-2.1%

Option 2
Trust Calc

$ 169.75

S 134.29
S 25.04
S 5.66

S 334.74

2.3%

Option 2
2023

169.35

145.11
25.54

w|um n un n

o 340.00

Option 4

S 327.00

-3.0%

Option 3

S 327.00

0.0%

Option 3
2023

S 169.35

S 14311
S 25.54
S -

338.00



L

MASSACHUSETTS

Blue MedicareRx (PDP)

CHANGES T0 YOUR 2025 BLUE MEDICARERX
FORMULARY (DRUG LIST)

Your prescription drug coverage will change on Jahuary 1, 2025. Please
review the following list to see if any of the medications you take are
impacted.

COMPARISON OF 2024 T0 2025 SELECT FORMULARY

Down Tier Changes Up Tier Changes

BUPROPRION TAB Tier2  Tier1 ROFLUMILAST TABS Tier2  Tier3
(IR, SR, AND XL)

SUBLINGUAL TAB
EMGALITY INJ TADALAFIL TAB 20MG
GABAPENTIN TAB Tier2  Tier 1
(600MG, 800MG) COSENTYX INJ MOEXIPRIL TAB
CEFUROXIME AXETIL TAB Tier2  Tier1 XDEMVY DROPS 0.25% SOTYKTU TAB
LEVETIRACETAM TAB Tier2  Tier 1 0
ier ier EIII%VIEEA(II\;}OLIMUS 1% COPAXONE INJ
METRONIDAZOLE CREAM 0.75%  Tier3  Tier 2
Prior Authorization Now Required

o, ATOVAQUONE
TACROLIMUS OINT 0.03% 25 ma/5ML SUSPENSION
TERBINAFINE HCL TAB VERQUVO TAB
TRINTELLIX TAB TOREMIFENE TAB

Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. (Continued)

)



